Eﬂter for Judicial Accountabilisx, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 9:25 PM

To: ‘compensation.committee2018@gmail.com’

Subject: Request to Testify -- Friday, Nov. 30, 2018 NYC hearing

TO: The New York State Compensation Committee
Thomas P. DiNapoli
H. Carl McCall
Scott M. Stringer
William C. Thompson, Jr.

Please reserve your maximum five minutes for my opposition testimony at the Friday, November 30, 2018 NYC

hearing. More to follow as to the unconstitutionality of the statute, as written, as applied, and by its enactment — as
well as the absolute disqualification of two of the Committee’s members, William Thompson, Jr. and Thomas DiNapoli,
as they themselves should recognize. The Center for Judicial Accountability’s website, www.judgewatch.org, has a
webpage entitled “The Corrupt Commission Scheme to Raise Salaries of Corrupt Public Officers”, from which everything
is accessible. Here’s the direct link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/menu-ny-judicial-
compensation.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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